

The Shelby County Council met on Monday March 24, 2025, at 6:30 p.m., present were council members, Mohr, Merrick, Langkabel, Haacker, O'Connor, Barlow, County Attorney (Zoom) and County Auditor,

MINUTES:

Motion to approve Minutes from February 18,2025 meeting was made by Mohr, seconded by Langkabel, approved 4-0-2 (Merrick & Barlow).

TRANSFERS & ADDITIONALS:

TRANSFERS:

Motion to approve all transfers as presented was made by O'Connor, seconded by Mohr, approved 6-0.

Sheriff / Public Safety – Request to transfer \$2,000.00 from 1170-24400-0005 (Officer Supplies) to 1170-31000-0005 (Training).

ADDITIONAL APPROPRIATIONS:

EDIT- Request for an additional appropriation in fund 1176-141102-0000 (Special Projects) in the amount of \$300,000.00. Motion to approve was made by O'Connor seconded by Barlow, approved 6-0.

GAL- Request for an additional appropriation in fund 1211-31102-0000 (State Funding) in the amount of \$3,505.00. Motion to approve was made by Mohr, seconded by O'Connor, approved 6-0.

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT ADDITIONAL-

General Fund - \$531,288.00

Debt Services - \$1,227.00

Highway - \$904,403.00

Cum Bridge - \$52,000.00

Health Dept. - \$67,904.00

Cum Cap Dev - \$500,721.00

General Coroner - \$50,000.00

Motion to approve was made by Langkabel, seconded by Merrick, approved 6-0.

MISCELLANEOUS:

PSAP/ AC UNIT REPLACEMENT FUNDING:

Tisha Debaun is requesting funding to replace the A/C unit for dispatch. Debaun advised she has had the unit been worked on for years and it is not keeping up anymore. Debaun advised she received approval from the Commissioners this morning in their meeting to replace it, now she is seeking funding. Motion to approve out of RACINO in the amount of \$16,700.00 was made by Barlow, seconded by Mohr, approved 6-0.

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Donna is requesting to post a job position for the Deputy Recorder. The current deputy Recorder is retiring on July 10, 2025. She advised the current deputy Recorder has a lot of time still built up and will be taking the time a little at a time and Jessica would like to be able to hire a new deputy to start around the beginning of May to train. This position

is a COMOT I. Motion to approve was made by Langkabel, seconded by Mohr, approved 6-0.

Donna also asked if the Council had decided what they want to do with the part-time dispatch pay. It is currently at \$30.00 per hour and if we take it down to the 10-year rate it would be \$29.64 per hour. Donna advised the rate of \$30.00 per hour ended back in January and either the Council needed to approve a new date to look at this rate again or go ahead and set a part-time rate. Donna did get the donut counties rates for part-time, and they are as follows:

Hancock \$20-\$30, Johnson \$23, Decatur \$17, Rush - \$17-\$19 and Bartholomew- does not have any part-time.

Motion to moving the part-time employees to a 10-year rate of \$29.64 per hour was made by Merrick, seconded by Mohr, approved 6-0.

COUNTY COUNCIL LIAISONS:

After discussion, there are a few changes of liaisons to be made.

Kyle Barlow will be taking Soil & Water and Extension Office and give up Probation.

Nick O'Connor will be taking Probation and Ambulance Board and give up Soil & Water and the Extension Office

Jeremy Ruble will be giving up the Ambulance Board

There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by O'Connor, seconded by Barlow approved 6-0.

NAY

AYE

ATTEST:

AMY L. GLACKMAN
SHELBY COUNTY AUDITOR